Rehearsal & Recital Schedules 2025 Monday May 26th & Tuesday May 27th Conexus Arts Center Showcase 2025 ~ Celebrating 30 Years!

We are excited to celebrate 30 years of high-quality dance education this season!

Join us for cocktails & photo opportunities in the lobby of the Conexus Arts Centre before & after the show!

5:15-6:00 Before the show
Approx 9:45 PM *After the show for 45 minutes.

Please also note that our dress rehearsal is for **ALL** dancers, and it is **EXTREMELY** important for them to attend.

*We do ask that arrangements be made so that everyone is in attendance. We are operating out of a new theatre and we will be using multiple curtains to run the show like a complete production so it is necessary for ALL dancers to understand where to be backstage and which curtain to use for entrances, on's & offs within the routine and of course the exit. We WILL BE having choreographed entrances & exits to keep the show running without any pauses! The backstage area is very dark during the shows so we really need the dress rehearsal to show all dancers where to be for a smooth and efficient show.

You will need to look for your dancer's REGULAR WEEKLY CLASS TIME & Song name to find their rehearsal time...it is in the ACTUAL ORDER of the show!

Ticket Sales for Recital:

Pre-Sale tickets are through the Conexus Arts Center box office:

- * Volunteer Pre-sale May 5th-May 9th 12-5 pm only at the box office with voucher.
- *ALL Showcase competition volunteers are invited to a Pre-sale for Recital tickets you require a voucher for this that can be picked up in the office or will be given to your dancers in class.

Regular ticket sales also through the Conexus Centre box office:

*May 12th – right up to the show.

Actual Ticket Cost - \$28.50 plus appl. Fees & Taxes. (\$34.60)

(\$34.60 at the box office/phone-\$3.20 phone service fee/order.)

NOTE: GST & PST are now applicable on these tickets as well as the theatre costs & staff wages have increased, which is reflective of the ticket price.

Child – age 3 & under can purchase a 3rd balcony seat, but be able to sit on a parent's lap for the show. These are called a "CHILD LAP TICKET". To purchase this, you can inform the theatre of this, proof of age may be required. These must be purchased at the Center box office.

"babes-in-arms" ticket can be added to any order for children aged 3 and under. The child won't have their own seat but is permitted to sit on the lap of someone in their party. Ordering online and calling the box office to add the babes-in-arms ticket is the best way to ensure they get the seats best suited for them.

NOTE: The website does not accept Visa Debit or Mastercard Debit—only major credit cards are accepted online. If they only have a Visa or Mastercard Debit, they can contact the Box Office at 306-525-9999 or visit us in person to complete their purchase.

Registration for Fall Classes & Summer Dance Programs:

- *Pre-Registration for fall classes can be done through our website!
- *Fill out the form on the website & click SUBMIT! It is that easy ☺

*Registration fee for returning families is \$30/family until June 15th, then it goes to \$50/family.

*Register NOW for our Summer dance camp (age 6-10 years) Aug. $13^{th} - 15h$, and our Summer Dance Intensive (age 11 & over) Aug. $19^{th} - 21^{st}$.

Early registration deadline is June 15th, then fees increase to register.

Showcase Volunteers ~ Younger classes/Line-up.

Please see the bulletin board if you would like to be a dressing room monitor during the Showcase. You will be responsible for watching the dancers in that room until Intermission, when they get picked up.

This will be required for our Tiny Tot/Combo Room, The Pre-Primary Room & The Primary Room. Dancers in a JUNIOR and older class will not have parent helpers, but can always have the teachers backstage help with any hair changes. (NOTE: We also have a handful of adult dancers that can help with hair changes in the 1st half).

**We also require 2 parents to handle the line-up that takes place right behind the stage to make sure our dancers are ready to go!

Showcase Videos – USB ~ Silverswan Photography

Another season has flown by, and it's almost recital time! Click the link below to order your Keepsake Recital USB. All USBs will be delivered directly to Dance Dimensions and will be ready for pickup during the Summer Intensive in August. Don't miss this chance to relive the magic and celebrate all the hard work from an amazing year!

https://checkout.square.site/merchant/22SBK5Y969MYT/checkout/5RLTR7T55XJDGDZX45LQWUVJ

Order deadline is May 27th (late orders may be subject to an additional fee)

Thank you for your continued support throughout the season. We are honored to capture photos and videos of the dancer's journey each year. Keep dancing with passion and joy, and we'll see you shine on stage at the recital!

Moranda & Brian Silver Swan Photography

Dress Rehearsal & Recital

All dancers & parents come to the back stage door on the south side of the Conexus Arts Center. You will be directed to a dressing room for your dancer. Take them directly to the assigned dressing room. **Dressing room assignments will be posted as you enter the dressing room area.** Once you arrive at the dressing room, please dress your child for the first routine (FULL COSTUME & SHOES). Hair needs to be up in a ponytail but for rehearsal does not need to be the regular stage hair. Parents ARE NOT allowed to watch rehearsal. You can either remain in the dressing room or leave the theatre and come back for your dancer when they are finished.

SHOWTIME:

- *Dancers & parents can go to the backstage door. This door is located in the southeast corner of the Center (by the large loading dock).
- *Your dancer can go to their assigned dressing rooms.
- *All costuming for your dancer can be left in this dressing room space for changes throughout the show, with the exception of any quick changes. (This is only something you need to pay attention too if your dancer receives a "quick change notice" which will come out in May. (This is for dancers who has 4 or less routines to change between dances, and we have "quick change" areas set up back stage).
- *There will be designated dressing room helpers for each room for dancers in the Tiny Tot/Combo classes, the Pre-Primary Classes and the Primary classes.
- *Once your child is in costume and settled, please leave the dressing room and exit the building at the back stage door to go around to the side of the building to the front doors.
 - *You will need to re-enter the theater through the front doors of the Conexus.

Please give the ticket takers your tickets & proceed to enjoy the 1st half of the show!

- *There is NO EXITING during the show. Your dancers will remain backstage with the dressing room monitors until half time. Then at half time you can pick up your dancers to either watch the remainder (with a ticket, see first part of newsletter ticket sales) or head home.
 - *At Intermission, all children who dance in the 1st half of the of the show can be picked up at their dressing room area.NO ONE IS ALLOWED BACKSTAGE.

Additional Reminders for Rehearsal:

- ~Dancers are to be brought to the back stage area and from there directed to the dressing rooms. **No dads** allowed in dressing rooms please. We can assist you if you are a dad bringing your dancers. Boys-Designated boy's dressing room is available. Please make arrangements with your teacher if you need someone to meet you in at the back stage area at a specific time.
- ~Be ready 10 minutes ahead of dancer's scheduled time. (In each 45-minute section we rehearse all the listed routines to practice choreographed entrances & exits).
- ~We will not wait for a dancer as we need to be sure to run on time! Be ready to dance by the scheduled time!!
- ~Your dancer will be sent back to the dressing room area when they are done and will be ready for you to pick them up.
- ~Full costume and shoes & dance tights (not good ones!) Hair and make-up are not necessary; however please have it in a ponytail and off of the dancer's face.

NO PARENTS ARE PERMITTED IN THE THEATRE... NO EXCEPTIONS.

Please call the studio @ 781-6151or visit the website @ www.dancedimensionsregina.ca if you have any questions!

Rehearsal ~ Monday May 27th

*This is the ORDER of the recital!

1st Half

10:00 AM-11:00 AM Rise - Sen. A Tap **FULL STAGE**

Drop - Int. SS Hip Hop
Full STAGE
Fairies - Pre-Primary Ballet (Sat. 11:30)
Full STAGE
Get Up and Dance - Primary A Jazz
Stronger - Sen. A Lyrical
Full STAGE
Full STAGE

11:00 AM-12:00 PM Aloha - Tiny Tot A (Charleigh -Sat. 9:00 am) FULL STAGE

B.E.A.T. - Jun. B Jazz FULL STAGE, close 1/2

Gitchee Gitchee Goo - Tiny Tot B (Tegan -Sat. 9:50 am) FRONT OF 1/2

Tina - Int. SS Musical Theatre PROPS - FULL STAGE

When You're Smiling - Pri. A Tap FRONT OF ½

LUNCH 12:00-12:30

12:30 PM-1:20 PM How It's Done - Univ. Tap **FRONT OF** ½

The Greatest Show - M. Theatre A **PROPS - FULL STAGE**

Crocodile Rock - Pre-Pri. A Tap FRONT OF ½

Icon - Sen. SS Small Jazz A FULL STAGE FOR ALL ↓

Les Souris Dansent - Tiny Tot Ballet (Charleigh - Sat. 9:50)

1:20 PM-2:20 PM Hey Baby - Acro B

Survivor - Sen. SS Small Jazz B Stand In The Light - Int. A Lyrical

At The Palace - Pri. A Ballet

Route 66 - Combo A (Tegan -Sat. 10:40 am)

2:20 PM-3:20 PM Temperature - Sen. B Hip Hop

The Theory Of Reality - Sen. SS Contemporary -

Real Wild Child - Pre-Primary A Jazz

Walk It Out - Sen. C Hip Hop

Moderation - Univ. Jazz

3:20 PM-4:00 PM Like A Girl - Pri. A Hip Hop

Pink - Int. A Jazz

Top Secret Personal Beeswax – M. Theatre B

Aftermath - Sen. SS Hip Hop

Intermission

4:00 PM-5:00 PM California Bound - Sen. SS M. Theatre PROPS - FULL STAGE, close ½

Full of Stars - Jun. B Ballet FRONT OF ½

Chicago - Sen. B Tap PROPS – FULL STAGE, close ½

Good To Go - Int. A Tap FRONT OF ½

It's Britney - Adult Jazz FULL STAGE FOR ALL ↓

5:30 PM-6:20 PM Artemis - Sen. A Ballet

Crowd Go Crazy - Acro A

Conga - Jun. A Jazz

Other Side - Sen. B Lyrical

Flow - Pointe

6:20 PM-7:10 PM Goin' Bad - Univ. Hip Hop

Made Of This - Sen. B Ballet The Waltz - Int. A Ballet

Off The Wall - Sen. SS Small Tap Dancing My Way - Jun. A Tap

7:10 PM-7:50 PM Tick Tick Boom - Sen. C Jazz

I Lived -Adult Tap

The Block - Sen. SS Small Hip Hop

Youth - Univ. Contemporary

7:50 PM - 8:20 PM I Don't Speak French - Sen. B Jazz

MIB - Jun. A Hip Hop Don't Stop - Sen. A Jazz

Reminders for Rehearsal:

Recital ~ 1st Half (SHOW STARTS AT 6:30 PM)

*Dancers should arrive at the theatre for the show between 5:30-5:45 PM.

Go to your dressing room and then the parents will then leave the backstage area and head to the front of the theatre to watch.

*Parents are NOT allowed to remain backstage with the exception of our volunteers.

Thank you to all our dancers & parents for a fantastic season and we cannot wait until next year ☺

Don't forget to pre-register to save your spot & save \$20.00, by June 15th!